From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Jenny Leverett

Subject: Fwd: Chair for ICLGG Plenary and Concurrent Sessions
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 2:03:47 AM

Attachments: Chair for ICLGG Plenary and Concurrent Sessions.xIsx

ATTO00001.htm

Can u print please?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tar'an, Bunyamin" <bunyamin.taran@usask.ca>
Date: June 15, 2014 at 11:33:26 PM GMT+3
To: "gina@ccg.unam.mx" <gina@ccg.unam.mx>, "Scott Jackson

(sjackson@uga.edu)" <sjackson@uga.edu>, "stougaard@mb.au.dk"
<stougaard@mb.au.dk>, "Bett, Kirstin" <k.bett@usask.ca>,

"jeremy.murray@jic.ac.uk” <jeremy.murray@jic.ac.uk>, "n.ellis@cgiar.org"
<n.ellis@cgiar.org>, "sisobe@kazusa.or.jp" <sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>

Cc: "drcook@ucdavis.edu" <drcook@ucdavis.edu>, "Warkentin, Tom"

<tom.warkentin@usask.ca>
Subject: Chair for ICLGG Plenary and Concurrent Sessions

Dear Colleagues,

Based on the recommendation from the VII ICLGG IAB chair and the local organizing
committee, you have been selected to chair the plenary and/or concurrent sessions
during the next month VII ICLGG/VI IFLRC meeting in Saskatoon. Please see the
summary in the attachment. We thank you in advance for your help and cooperation.
Kindly let me know if you are unavailable or if there is possible conflict in your
schedule.

Kind regards,
Bunyamin
On behalf of local organizing committee
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Consensus









				Topic		Mon, July 7, 2014		Topic		Tue, July 8, 2014				Topic		Wed, July 9, 2014				Topic		Thu, July 10, 2014		Topic		Fri, July 11, 2014

		Chair				Doug Cook				Georgina Hernandez						Jens Stougaard						Kirstin Bett				Noel Ellis

		7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast				Breakfast		7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast		7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast				Breakfast

		9:00-9:45		Fundamental Genomics		Nevin Young		Seeds and Nutrition		Richard Thompson		9:00-9:45		Mega projects		Kirstin Bett 		9:00-9:45		Symbiosis		Jens Stougaard		Applied Genomics		Rajeev Varshney

		9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker				IFLRC Speaker		9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker		9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker				IFLRC Speaker

		10:30-11:00 				Coffee break				Coffee break		10:30-11:00 				Coffee break		10:30-11:00 				Coffee break				Coffee break

		Chair				Doug Cook				Georgina Hernandez						Jens Stougaard						Kirstin Bett				Noel Ellis

		11:00-11:30		Fundamental Genomics		Scott Jackson		Seeds and Nutrition		Jerome Verdier		11:00-11:30		Mega projects		Tim Close 		11:00-11:30		Symbiosis		Pascal Ratet		Applied Genomics		Maria Monteros

		11:30-11:50		Fundamental Genomics		Stig Andersen		Seeds and Nutrition		Claire Domoney		11:30-12:00		Mega projects		Doug Cook 		11:30-11:50		Symbiosis		Georgina Hernandez		Applied Genomics		Sachiko Isobe

		11:50-12:10		Fundamental Genomics		TBA		Seeds and Nutrition		Mitch Lucas		12:00-12:30		Mega projects		Suk-Ha Lee 		11:50-12:10		Symbiosis		Jeremy Murray		Applied Genomics		Mamidi S.

		12:10-12:30		Fundamental Genomics		Schröder S.		Biotic Stress		Bhadauria V		12:30-2:00				Lunch		12:10-12:30		Symbiosis		Hongyan Zhu		Applied Genomics		Hamid Khazaei

		12:30-2:00				Lunch				Lunch								12:30-2:00				Lunch				Lunch

		Chair				Sachiko Isobe				Scott Jackson												Jeremy Murray

		14:00		Evolution		Peter Tiffin		Biotic Stress		Kiran Mysore								14:00		Symbiosis		Krzyxtof Szczglowski

		14:30		Evolution		Maren Friesen		Biotic Stress		Nadine Ilk								14:30		Symbiosis		Masayoshi Kawaguchi

		15:00-15:20		Evolution		Steven Cannon		Biotic Stress		Pilet-Nayel M-L.								15:00-15:30		Abiotic Stress		Christine Lelandais 

		15:20-15:40		Evolution		Roberto Papa 		Biotic Stress		Z. Li								15:30-16:00				Coffee break

		15:40-16:00				Coffee break				Coffee break								16:00				Poster Session (even #s)        

		Chair				Sachiko Isobe

		16:00		Development		Catherine Rameau				Poster Session (odd #s)        								16:30

		16:30		Development		Jim Weller												17:00-17:20

		17:00-17:20		Development		Jianxin Ma												17:20-17:40

		17:20-17:40		Development		Julie Hofer												17:40-18:00

		17:40-18:00		Development		Ozga J.A.												18:30





Voting









				Sun, July 6, 2014		Mon, July 7, 2014		Nominations								Tue, July 8, 2014		Nominations								Wed, July 9, 2014		Nominations								Thu, July 10, 2014		Nominations								Fri, July 11, 2014		Nominations



		7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast						7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast						7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast						7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast						7:30:00 - 9:00				Breakfast

		9:00-9:45		Fundamental Genomics		Nevin Young						9:00-9:45		Seeds and Nutrition		Richard Thompson						9:00-9:45		Mega projects		Kirstin Bett (30 minutes)		7		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP, SI		9:00-9:45		Symbiosis		Jens Stougaard						9:00-9:45		Applied Genomics		Rajeev Varshney

		9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker						9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker						9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker						9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker						9:45-10:30				IFLRC Speaker

		10:30-11:00 				Coffee break						10:30-11:00 				Coffee break						10:30-11:00 				Coffee break						10:30-11:00 				Coffee break						10:30-11:00 				Coffee break

		11:00-11:30		Fundamental Genomics		Scott Jackson						11:00-11:30		Seeds and Nutrition		Jerome Verdier						11:00-11:30		Mega projects		Tim Close (30 minutes)		7		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP, SI		11:00-11:30		Symbiosis		Pascal Ratet				To biotic stress? TNE		11:00-11:30		Applied Genomics		Maria Monteros

		11:30-11:50		Fundamental Genomics		Stig Andersen		6		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, GH		11:30-11:50		Seeds and Nutrition		Mitch Lucas						11:30-12:00		Mega projects		Doug Cook (30 minutes)		7		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP, SI		11:30-11:50		Symbiosis		Georgina Hernandez		8		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP, GH, SI		11:30-11:50		Applied Genomics		Sachiko Isobe		5		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, GH

		11:50-12:10		Fundamental Genomics		Pilet-Nayel M-L.		4		Cook, Ellis, TM, KB		11:50-12:10		Seeds and Nutrition		Claire Domoney		5		Cook, Ellis, TM, KB, GH		12:00-12:30		Mega projects		Suk-Ha Lee (30 minutes)		7		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP, SI		11:50-12:10		Symbiosis		Jeremy Murray		7		Cook, Stougaard, TM, KB, PKP, GH, SI		11:50-12:10		Applied Genomics		Lars Kamphuis		4		Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB		To "mega projects"? TNE

		12:10-12:30		Fundamental Genomics		Schröder S.		4		Stougaard, PKP, GH, SI				Seeds and Nutrition		Jaillais B.		1		SI				Mega projects		Richard Thompson		1		Stougaard		12:10-12:30		Symbiosis		Hongyan Zhu		6		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP		12:10-12:30		Applied Genomics		Mamidi S.		4		Cook, Stougaard, KB, GH

				Fundamental Genomics		Chris Town 		3		Cook, Stougaard, PKP				Seeds and Nutrition		Timmerman-Vaughan G.M.		1		Stougaard				Mega projects		Kaur P		1		SI				Symbiosis		Wang J.		1		SI				Applied Genomics		Hamid Khazaei		3		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis

				Fundamental Genomics		Wong M.M.L.		3		KB, PKP, SI		12:10-12:30		Biotic Stress		Kiran Mysore								Mega projects		Stoddard		1		PKP				Symbiosis		Imin N		1		GH				Applied Genomics		Roorkiwal M.		3		KB, PKP, SI

				Fundamental Genomics		Perry GE		3		TM, GH, SI		12:30-2:00				Lunch						12:30-2:00				Lunch						12:30-2:00				Lunch								Applied Genomics		Pauls PK		2		TM, GH

				Fundamental Genomics		Kaur P		1		Ellis		14:00		Biotic Stress		Bhadauria V		6		Cook, Stougaard, TM, KB, GH, SI		14:00																						Applied Genomics		Guo, Y		1		Ellis

		12:30-2:00				Lunch						14:30		Biotic Stress		Nadine Ilk						14:30										14:00		Symbiosis		Krzyxtof Szczglowski								Applied Genomics		Monyo E.S		1		PKP

		14:00		Evolution		Peter Tiffin						15:00-15:20		Biotic Stress		Clement Lavaud		5		Cook, Stougaard, TM, KB, GH		15:00-15:20										14:30		Symbiosis		Masayoshi Kawaguchi								Applied Genomics		Roorkiwal M.		1		SI

		14:30		Evolution		Maren Friesen						15:40-16:00		Biotic Stress		Upinder Gill		4		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, GH		15:20-15:40										15:00-15:20		Abiotic Stress		Christine Lelandais (30 minutes)								Applied Genomics		Slater SMH		1		SI

		15:00-15:20		Evolution		Steven Cannon		7		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, KB, PKP, GH, SI				Biotic Stress		Li Z.		1		KB, SI		15:40-16:00										15:20-15:40												Applied Genomics		Thudi M		1		PKP

		15:20-15:40		Evolution		Roberto Papa 		6		Cook, Stougaard, TM, KB, GH, SI				Biotic Stress		Kahlon J. G.		1		SI		16:00										15:40-16:00				Coffee break						12:30-2:00				Lunch

				Evolution		Steele K		1		Ellis				Biotic Stress		Weeden N		1		TM		16:30										16:00				Poster Session (even #s)        						14:00				Departure of Delegates

				Evolution		Berger JD		1		TM		16:00				Coffee break						17:00-17:20										16:30										14:30

				Evolution		Dastmalchi:		1		PKP		16:30				Poster Session (odd #s)        						17:20-17:40				"Fun Run"						17:00-17:20										15:00-15:20

		15:40-16:00				Coffee break						17:00-17:20										17:40-18:00										17:20-17:40										15:20-15:40

		16:00		Development		Catherine Rameau						17:20-17:40										18:30				Free Evening 						17:40-18:00										15:40-16:00

		16:30		Development		Jim Weller		7		Cook, Stougaard, Ellis, TM, KB, PKP, GH		17:40-18:00										19:00										18:30				"Local Food" Event @ WDM (IFLRC & ICLGG) (500 persons)						16:00

		17:00-17:20		Development		Jianxin Ma		6		Cook, Stougaard, TM, KB, PKP, GH		18:30										20:00										19:00										16:30

		17:20-17:40		Development		Julie Hofer		5		Cook, Stougaard, KB, GH, SI		19:00				Evening Event @ Bessborough Gardens (IFLRC & ICLGG)         (500 persons)						21:00										20:00										17:00-17:20

		17:40-18:00		Development		Ozga J.A.		4		Stougaard, TM, KB, GH		20:00										21:30										21:00										17:20-17:40

				Development		Yang, TIANQUAN		3		Ellis, PKP, SI		21:00										22:00										21:30										17:40-18:00

				Development		Valerie Hecht		3		Ellis, PKP, SI		21:30																				22:00										18:30

				Development		Jianghua Chen		2		Cook, TM		22:00																														19:00

				Development		Eleouet M.		1		SI																																20:00

		18:30		Welcome Reception @ TCU Place IFLRC & ICLGG & CSCA                    (700 persons)		Evening Event @ Wanuskewin Heritage Park  ( IFLRC & ICLGG) (500 persons)

		19:00																																								21:00

		20:00																																								21:30

		21:00																																								22:00

		21:30

		22:00










